
 

Dexter Township 
6880 Dexter-Pinckney Road 

Dexter, MI  48130 
Telephone: 734-426-3767 

Fax: 734-426-3833 

WWW.DEXTERTOWNSHIP.ORG 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Diane Ratkovich 
Supervisor 

Michelle 
Stamboulellis 

Clerk 

Maris Metz 
Treasurer 

Jeff McDole 
Laura Sanders 
Karen Sikkenga 

Karen Nolte 
Trustees     “ A   C o m m u n i t y    F o r    A l l    S e a s o n s ” 

 

Board of Trustees – Meeting Agenda 
First Public Hearing for the 2022/2023 Budget 

Dexter Township Board of Trustees – Regular Meeting 
Tuesday, February 15, 2022  

6:00 PM 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call/Supervisor’s Remarks / Conflict of Interest Check 
4. 1st Call for Public Comment: (Please state your name and address and limit comments to 3 minutes. The Board 

may entertain public comments on agenda items as they come up for discussion.) 
5. Approval of the Agenda 
6. Approval of the Minutes  

A. Tuesday, January 18, 2022 Regular Township Board Meeting 
B. Tuesday, January 19, 2022 Special Township Board Meeting 

7. Reports (Oral presentation)  
8. New Business 

A. Resolutions 
i. #22-638 – Initiate Resolution to Renew the Lower Huron River Chain of Lakes Improvement 

Project   
ii. #22-639 – Initiate Resolution to Renew the North Lake Improvement Project  

iii. #22-640 – Payroll and  
iv. #22-641 – DPZ Software Funding 

B. Letter of Support and Commitment – Single Hauler Solid Waste Providers 
C. Discussion of Staff Evaluations – Self/Supervisor and Final  
D. Discussion and Approval of 2022 Clean Up Days  

9. Authorization of Payments  
A. General, Fire, Police, Fire Sub-Station, Multi-Lakes Enterprise & Agency Fund Payments – Michelle 

Stamboulellis – Second run to be distributed at Board meeting 
10. 2nd Call for Public Comment 
11. Other Issues, Comments and Concerns of Board Members & Staff 
12. Future Agenda Items 

A. Second Public Hearing for the Budget – March 15, 2022  
13. Adjournment 
14. The next regularly scheduled monthly meeting of the Dexter Township Board is:  

 
Tuesday, March 15, 2022 

  
 

 



Dexter Township Board of Trustees 
Agenda 

February 15, 2022 
Page | 2 

 
The Dexter Township Board will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of 
printed materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting upon seven days’ notice to the Dexter Township Board. 

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Dexter Township Board by writing or calling the Office Manager at the 
address and phone number printed at the top of this agenda. 

 

T:\Supervisor\Township Board\Board Packets\Board Packet Documents\2022\2022 02 15\Agenda.doc 

 

Attachments – Township:  NOTE: Listed items are attached to the packets for Board members and posted on the 
Township website.  Others can obtain copies of the reports by making a request to Township staff.  
 
 

1. Supervisor’s Report  
2. Clerk’s Report  
3. Treasurer’s Report  
4. Trustees’ Report  
5. Assessor’s Report – (No Report) 
6. Director of Planning & Zoning Report / Zoning Board of Appeals Report  
7. Planning Commission Report  
8. Personnel Policy Committee Report – (No report) 
9. Open Space and Land Preservation Report – Approved minutes from 1/6/22 

10. Dexter Township Senior Center Report 
 
 
 
Attachments – Other: Listed items are attached to the packets for Board members, and posted on the Township 
website. Others can obtain copies of the reports by making a request to Township staff, or to originating entity. 
 

11. Chelsea Area Construction Agency (Draft Minutes) 
12. Chelsea Area Fire Authority Report 
13. Chelsea Area Planning/Dexter Area Regional Team Report 
14. Chelsea District Library (Agenda & Minutes) 
15. Dexter Area Fire Department  
16. Dexter District Library (Minutes) 
17. Huron River Watershed Council  
18. Multi-Lakes Sewer Authority Report 
19. Portage-Base Sewer Authority (Agenda) 
20. Washtenaw Area Transportation Study (WATS) Report 
21. Washtenaw Area Value Express (WAVE) Report (Draft Minutes and FY Budget) 
22. Washtenaw Broadband Initiative (Agenda) 
23. Washtenaw County Road Commission (Agenda & Report) 
24. Washtenaw County Sheriff Traffic Counts  
25. Western Washtenaw Recycling Authority (Minutes) 





This Page Intentionally Left Blank 









This Page Intentionally Left Blank 





This Page Intentionally Left Blank 





















This Page Intentionally Left Blank 





This Page Intentionally Left Blank 





This Page Intentionally Left Blank 





This Page Intentionally Left Blank 





This Page Intentionally Left Blank 





This Page Intentionally Left Blank 





This Page Intentionally Left Blank 





This Page Intentionally Left Blank 









This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

















This Page Intentionally Left Blank 









This Page Intentionally Left Blank 



T:\Supervisor\Township Board\Board Packets\Board Packet Documents\2022\2022 02 15\Agenda Summaries\Agenda Item - Lake 
Improvement Project\Agenda Summary for Resolution re Lake improvement project lower huron river chain of lakes.docx 
 

 

 

  

DEXTER TOWNSHIP 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
MEETING OF: Township Board of Trustees Meeting – February 15, 2022 
Agenda Item Title:    
 
Resolution - #22-638 – Initiate Resolution to Renew the Lower Huron River Chain of Lakes Improvement Project  

Recommended by:   
 
Diane Ratkovich 

Explanation of Agenda Item:   
 
Resolution to initiate a lake improvement project for the Township of Dexter through the Washtenaw County Board of 
Public Works 

 

Fiscal or Resource Considerations: Yes  No   

Does this agenda item require the expenditure of funds? Yes  No   
If yes, are funds budgeted? Yes  No   

Is a budget amendment required? Yes  No   
 

Attachments:   
 

Resolution #22-638 

Staff Comments: 
 

 

Motion/Action/Recommendation:  
 
Motion to approve Resolution #22-638 for the Huron River Chain of Lakes Improvement Project as presented.  



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 











T:\Supervisor\Township Board\Board Packets\Board Packet Documents\2022\2022 02 15\Agenda Summaries\Agenda Item - North Lake 
Improvement\Agenda Summary for Resolution re Lake improvement project for north lake.docx 
 

 

 

  

DEXTER TOWNSHIP 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
MEETING OF: Township Board of Trustees Meeting – February 15, 2022 
Agenda Item Title:    
 
Resolution #22-639 – Initiate Resolution to Renew the North Lake Improvement Project 
 
Recommended by:   
 
Diane Ratkovich 

Explanation of Agenda Item:   
 
Resolution to initiate a lake improvement project for the Township of Dexter through the Washtenaw County Board of 
Public Works for North Lake 

 

Fiscal or Resource Considerations: Yes  No   

Does this agenda item require the expenditure of funds? Yes  No   
If yes, are funds budgeted? Yes  No   

Is a budget amendment required? Yes  No   
 

Attachments:   
 

Resolution #22-639 

Staff Comments: 
 

 

Motion/Action/Recommendation:  
 
Motion to approve Resolution #22-639 for the North Lake Improvement Project as presented.   



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 









This Page Intentionally Left Blank 



T:\Supervisor\Township Board\Board Packets\Board Packet Documents\2022\2022 02 15\Agenda Summaries\Agenda Item - Single 
Hauler\Agenda Summary - Signal Hauler.docx 
 

 

 

  

DEXTER TOWNSHIP 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
MEETING OF: Township Board of Trustees Meeting – February 15, 2022 

Agenda Item Title:    
Letter of Support and Commitment for a Single-Hauler Solid Waste Provider 

Recommended by:   
Karen Sikkenga 

Explanation of Agenda Item:   
 
With recent labor shortages impacting solid waste and recycling haulers, some rural municipalities have been negatively impacted 
by infrequent trash and recycling collection or haulers notifying residents that they will no longer be serving the area.   
 
One solution to provide for stability for residents and ensure the safe collection of solid waste and recycling is to create an 
ordinance and a contract with a solid waste provider. Townships can either pursue a franchise or single hauler system to create a 
contract. Single hauler contracts realize additional benefits including reduced impacts on roads, reduced greenhouse gas emissions, 
cost savings and/or increased service levels for most residents.  This form is intended to express interest and support for a grant 
application that would fund support for townships in their pursuit of a solid waste ordinance and contract. 
 
 

Fiscal or Resource Considerations: Yes  No x  

Does this agenda item require the expenditure of funds? Yes  No x  
If yes, are funds budgeted? Yes  No x  

Is a budget amendment required? Yes  No x  
 

Attachments:   
 

Letter of Support and Commitment 

Staff Comments: 
 

 

Motion/Action/Recommendation:  
 
Discussion 

https://www.nextcyclemichigan.com/i2p3
https://www.nextcyclemichigan.com/i2p3


This Page Intentionally Left Blank 



Letter of Support and Commitment: 

Overview and Purpose:  

With recent labor shortages impacting solid waste and recycling haulers, some rural municipalities have 
been negatively impacted by infrequent trash and recycling collection or haulers notifying residents that 
they will no longer be serving the area.   

One solution to provide for stability for residents and ensure the safe collection of solid waste and 
recycling is to create an ordinance and a contract with a solid waste provider. Townships can either 
pursue a franchise or single hauler system to create a contract. Single hauler contracts realize additional 
benefits including reduced impacts on roads, reduced greenhouse gas emissions, cost savings and/or 
increased service levels for most residents. 

This form is intended to express interest and support for a grant application that would fund support for 
townships in their pursuit of a solid waste ordinance and contract. 

Municipal Expectations for Participation:  

1. Agree to have a member of the Washtenaw County Public Works department or a consultant 
present material regarding solid waste hauling options to your Township Board of Trustees. 

2. If the Board is in favor of pursuing an ordinance and grant funding is awarded, designate a 
representative to attend regular meetings to learn more about hauling options, ordinance 
formation, stakeholder engagement, contracting best practices and/or other meetings that 
would be beneficial to achieving the stated purpose. 

3. If the Board is in favor of pursing an ordinance, and a draft ordinance is created, agree to bring 
the ordinance to the Board for consideration. 

No financial commitments or binding participation other than having a staff member or consultant 
present material to the Township Board of Trustees is required by signing the agreement below.  

Washtenaw County Public Works Roles and Contributions: 

1. Washtenaw County will provide a staff member to present materials to Township Board 
2. Washtenaw County will apply for grant funding to provide support for policy development, 

technical support and research, meeting facilitation to support the designated representative in 
ordinance formation, stakeholder engagement including determining desired service levels, and 
contract support 

3. If a grant is awarded, Washtenaw County Public Works will serve as the grant coordinator and 
otherwise support townships in their pursuit of an ordinance and contract. 

 

Signature: ______________________________                       Date: ____________________________ 

 

Print Name: ______________________________         Representing:_______________________ 

https://www.nextcyclemichigan.com/i2p3


This Page Intentionally Left Blank 



















 

 

Dexter Township 
Planning & Zoning 

6880 Dexter-Pinckney Road 
Dexter, MI  48130 

Telephone: 734-426-3767 
DPZ@DexterTownship.org 
www.DexterTownship.org 

 

    “ A   C o m m u n i t y    F o r    A l l    S e a s o n s ” 
 Planning & Zoning Report for January Activities - 2022 

 

Zoning Permits  
 
There were 14 new zoning permits issued this month (January)  
 
There were 13 zoning permits closed this month (January)   
 
Zoning Permits Issued & Closed- 12-month period.  
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4

9

15

22
23

33

14

18

10

18

10

7

14

1

4 4
5

2

4
3

4

9

4

20
21

13

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

JAN'21 FEB'21 MAR'21 APR'21 MAY'21 JUN'21 JUL'21 AUG'21 SEP'21 OCT'21 NOV'21 DEC'21 JAN'22

New Closed



 

 

Planning & Zoning Report 
January 2022 Activities 
Page 2 of 5 

 
 

 
Zoning Permits Issued & Closed- Year-to-Year by Month.  (All numbers are for January.)  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9

5

7

4

14

5

17

22

1

13

0

5

10

15

20

25

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

New Closed



 

 

Planning & Zoning Report 
January 2022 Activities 
Page 3 of 5 

 
 
Types of Zoning Permits Issued- (All zoning permits are for January.) 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3

1

3

4

1 1 1

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

4

4.5



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 



 

 

Planning & Zoning Report 
January 2022 Activities 
Page 4 of 5 

 
 

Code Enforcement 
 
There was one new complaint/violations this month (January)  
 
There were two complaint/violation closed this month (January)  
The number of new ordinance complaints/violations does not include the number of courtesy letters or letters of 
inquiry sent by the Ordinance Officer.  

 
List of new Complaints/Violations- (All new complaints/violations, January.) 
Violation 
Number Violation # Address Description Status 

     
Zoning 
Violations     

 22-ZV-446 9441 Dexter 
Pinckney 

Commercial vehicle parked on 
property Open 

     

Blight 
Violations     

     

     

     

 
 

There was one court date this month (January)  
 

21-ZV-443:  A trial was held on 1/26/2022.  The homeowner was found responsible by the Judge.  He 
was fined $200.00.  The property will remain under the jurisdiction of the court.  If additional auto 
repair activity takes places, the homeowner could face additional fines. 

 
 

or of Planning & Zoning No 
PLANNING Commission 

 
January Meeting:  
January 11, Work Session – No Meeting 

Petition  Project Request/Description Result 
     
     

 



 

 

Planning & Zoning Report 
January 2022 Activities 
Page 5 of 5 

 
 
January 25, No Meeting 

Petition Project Request/Description Result 
    
    

 
 

 
 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
 

January 4, ZBA Meeting: No Meeting 
 

Petition Project Request/Description Result 
No agenda item(s) 

    

    
 



 
Dexter Township 

Open space and Land Preservation Committee 
6880 Dexter-Pinckney Road 

Dexter, MI  48130 
Telephone: 734-426-3767 

Fax: 734-426-3833 
www.dextertownship.org 

 

 

                                        

 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE OSLP COMMITTEE 
Thursday, January 6, 2022 

 

Present: Chairperson Laura Sanders, Vice-Chairperson Michelle Stamboulellis, Secretary Dianne 
Monier, Kathy Bradbury, Ginny Leikam, Dale Lesser.  Absent:  Mark Teicher. 

Also present:  Barry Lonik, OSLP Consultant, and Janis Miller, Recording Secretary.  

Audience present: Nick Stamboulellis, Rick Monier, and Ramiro Martinez 

1. Call to Order:  Chairperson Sanders called the meeting to order at 7:01 PM. 
 
2.   Approval of Agenda: 
      Discussion: As Barry Lonik is coming from another meeting it was agreed to move the 
      discussions in #5 & #7 to the end of the agenda.  

Moved by Bradbury, seconded by Stamboulellis, to approve the agenda as amended.    
All ayes, Motion carried. 

 
3.   Approval of Minutes:   

Moved by Leikam, seconded by Bradbury, to approve the meeting minutes of December 2, 
2021, as presented. All ayes.  Motion carried. 

 
4.   Notification of Board of Trustee approvals for OSLP initiatives: 
      The Board of Trustees approved the Conservation Easement Monitoring Policy and the 
      application for the recommended property to the State of Michigan program [at the 
      December 21, 2021 Board of Trustee meeting].  Consultant Lonik is working on the 
      application for the Monier property. 

 
5.   Report on the State of Michigan PDR proposal:  Barry Lonik 
 See below.   
 
6.   Check in with Mark Teicher and Kathy Bradbury regarding any progress of the 
      Master Plan Commission [Steering Committee]. 
 Note, Michelle Stamboulellis is also on the Steering Committee. 
 
 The committee has met twice.  Consultant Michelle Bennett shared her thoughts on growth 

in Dexter Township.  She doesn’t know about the land preservation taking place.  



Dexter Township   January 6, 2022 
OSLP Committee Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 3 
 

Documents regarding the agenda items can be obtained at the Township Hall during normal business hours, 
the Townships website: www.dextertownship.org and can be viewed on ew.livestream.com/dextertownship.org. 

7.    Discuss putting out a Request for Proposal to hire a consultant to act on land 
       preservation initiatives beginning April:  Laura and Michelle 
  see below 
 
8.   Discuss and agree on a recommendation to the Board of Trustees for amount (how 
      many mills) and length of the millage proposal:  Laura 
  see below 
 
9.   Public Comment: Opened 7:21 PM.  No Public Comments.  Closed 7:21 PM.  
 
10.  Detail dates and program plans for hosting a meeting at the Township Hall for selected 
       landowners, and the outreach letter and invitation to landowners: Facilitated by Laura 
  Discussion on event in February, suggested by Leikam that it be in March.  Invitation only 
  for a small number of interested and eligible landowners.  Mention speakers on the  
  invitation. At the  event have landowners who have PDR’s give testimonials. Power point  
  presentation as this will be an educational event. Recording the event and finding a way to  
  post it on the website. Decision to have the event on Thursday, March 3rd in lieu of the  
  OSLP meeting.  Invitation will be written for next meeting, and reviewed by committee. 
 
11.  Update on landowner names and addresses, and language for proposed letter and 
       invitation to landowners to the event:  Ginny 
  Leikam will present letter to committee at the next meeting.   
 
12.  Discuss recommendation for Barry Lonik to review language of Ordinance 37, 

including scoring criteria, and suggest modification for our next meeting in February: 
Discussion: The committee agreed that Consultant Lonik should review Ordinance 37,  
especially the scoring of property, and make suggestions for revision.  How to decide which  
properties are a priority for preservation. 

13.  Report on public mailing [December 15] and updates to the OSLP webpage: Michelle 
 Stamboulellis handed out samples of the postcards that were mailed in December.  She also  

handed out a sheet that showed how many were sent to route in Dexter, Chelsea, and  
Pinckney. The OSLP Web Page on the Dexter Township Web site is doing well. 

      
14.  Update on inventory of possible water related preservation areas:  Mark 
 In process.  As Mark is not here tonight, he sent an email “As far as the riparian and water- 

related land inventory, I am still gathering data. I have received info and maps from the  
Huron River Watershed Council, Washtenaw County (thank you Ginny) and working on  
other sources and then putting it all in an organized fashion.” 

 
8:11 pm Barry Lonik arrives 
 
8.   Discuss and agree on a recommendation to the Board of Trustees for amount (how 
      many mills) and length of the millage proposal:  Laura 
   
 Discussion of how much money the OSLP needs through a millage and for how long.  



Dexter Township   January 6, 2022 
OSLP Committee Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 3 
 

Documents regarding the agenda items can be obtained at the Township Hall during normal business hours, 
the Townships website: www.dextertownship.org and can be viewed on ew.livestream.com/dextertownship.org. 

Options discussed were 0.5 mills, 0.55 mills, 0.6 mills, 0.65 mills, and 0.7 mills. 
 
Motion by Leikam, second by Stamboulellis, to recommend to the Dexter Township Board  
of Trustees approving a land preservation millage for the duration of 10 years at a rate of 
0.5mills. 
 
Roll Call Vote: Yea – Bradbury, Lesser, Monier, Leikam, Stamboulellis, Sanders;  
Nays – None; Absent – Mark Teicher.  Motion carried 6-0. 

 
5.   Report on the State of Michigan PDR proposal:  Barry Lonik 
 Consultant Lonik said the first application from Dexter Township, to the State of Michigan 

Agricultural Preservation Fund, looks good.  The State usually grants 4-5 of the applications 
per year.  The decision will be made in March or April. 

 
7.    Discuss putting out a Request for Proposal to hire a consultant to act on land 
       preservation initiatives beginning April 1:  Laura and Michelle 
 Stamboulellis, with help from Leikam and DPZ Rohr, will put together a Request for  

Proposal and present it at the next meeting. 
 
15.  Identify and discuss key events in spring and summer 2022 for outreach: 
 Discussion for February 3rd meeting.  
 
16.  Public Comment:  Opened 8:54 PM.  No Public Comments.  Closed 8:54 PM. 
 
17.  Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 8:54 PM.  
  
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

 

 

  

Dianne Monier, Secretary  Janis Miller, Recording Secretary 
 



This Page Intentionally Left Blank 



 

MONTHLY MEETING OF THE CHELSEA AREA CONSTRUCTION AGENCY BOARD 
THURSDAY, JANUARY 27th, 2022, 2:00 P.M. 

LOCATION: 12172 JACKSON ROAD 
DEXTER, MI 48130 

 
 
 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: David Rohr (Dexter Township), Duane Luick (Lima Township),  Julia 
Upfal (City of Chelsea), Pam Byrnes (Lyndon Township), Amanda Nimke Ballard (Sylvan 
Township) 
  
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: None. 
                                                     
STAFF PRESENT: Devin Morgan, Matt Forster 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: None. 
                                                                  
CALL TO ORDER: Chair Upfal called the meeting to order at 2:11 p.m.  
 
CALL TO THE PUBLIC: None. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Motion by Byrnes, seconded by Luick, to approve agenda as 
presented. All Ayes.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Motion by Byrnes, seconded by Nimke Ballard, to approve December 
9th, 2021 meeting minutes as presented. All Ayes.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS: Motion by Byrnes, seconded by Luick, to approve the General Checking 
Account bills in amount of $77,370.61, the Soil Erosion Control Checking Account bills in amount 
of $10,214.00 from 12/10/2021 through 1/27/2022 as presented on 1/26/2021 summaries from 
MSK and Associates. All Ayes. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
REPORT OF THE CHAIR:  None. 
 
REPORT OF THE TREASURER: None. 
 
REPORT OF BUILDING OFFICIAL:  Discussion followed. We have been busy and have processed 
over 125 permits in the last 2 weeks. Beverly Buck resigned from her position and we will be 
posting an ad to hire for a part-time office assistant. Betty and Jim Robbins retired from the 
cleaning position. We are working with BS&A to get quote on getting Field Inspection Software 
that will allow our inspectors to use tablets in the field. We will provide board with additional 
details when we have them. 
 
 



 

DISCUSSION/REVIEW OF ANNUAL BUDGET: Discussion followed.  
Motion by Byrnes, seconded by Nimke Ballard, to approve CACA 2022-2023 Fiscal Year Budget 
as presented by Luick. All Ayes.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Motion by Byrnes, seconded by Luick, to approve SESC 2022-2023 Fiscal Year Budget as 
presented by Luick. All Ayes. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
DISCUSSION OF OFFICE MANAGER’S ANNUAL REVIEW: Motion by Byrnes, seconded by Nimke 
Ballard, on Devin Morgan’s annual hire date of February 10th, increase her salary to 
$80,000/year and in 6 months board will review for performance and salary. All Ayes. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
DISCUSSION TO ADD BOARD MEMBERS AS CSB “AUTHORIZED SIGNER”: Motion by Nimke 
Ballard, seconded by Rohr, to approve Julia Upfal, Duane Luick, Amanda Nimke Ballard, and Jim 
Drolett as signers on the Chelsea Area Construction Agency and SESC accounts, including 
Chelsea State Bank and Flagstar Bank. All Ayes.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Motion by Byrnes, seconded by Luick, to remove Kathy Kennedy and John Hanifan on all CACA 
and SESC accounts. All Ayes. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
DISCUSSION OF HSA ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION ON MARCH 1ST, 2022: Motion by Byrnes, 
seconded by Luick, to approve MSK to disperse check in the amount of $7,300.00 for Devin 
Morgan’s annual HSA employer contribution on March 1st, 2022. All Ayes. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
DISUSSION OF CSB PETTY CASH ACCOUNT: Motion by Byrnes, seconded by Luick to authorize 
Matt Forster to be an authorized signer on the CSB petty cash checking account and obtain 
access to account with use of debit card. All Ayes. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS: Motion by Byrnes, supported by Rohr, to resend the motion on December 
9th, 2021 for MSK to set up HRA and transfer $2,500.00 from General Checking into HRA 
account. All Ayes. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Motion by Byrnes, supported by Luick, to direct MSK to continue Health Care Reimbursement 
payments to Matt Forster not to exceed $800.00 month. All Ayes.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  None. 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  Motion by Luick, seconded by Byrnes, to adjourn the meeting at 3:35 p.m.  All 
Ayes.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
 
 



 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Devin Morgan 
Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
                                             
 _________________________________           
 Amanda Nimke Ballard 
 CACA Board Secretary 




